
From: John Schmuck <John_Schmuck@Cameco.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 9:53 AM 
To: Burrows, Ronald 
Cc: Doug Pavlick; Larry Teahon; Michelle Shellhart; Josh Leftwich 
Subject: Cameco Response to NRC Second Draft of North Trend License 

Conditions 
Attachments: Table of Draft North Trend License Conditions Second Draft 

5.28.2013.docx 
 
Ron – Attached please find Cameco’s response to the NRC’s second draft of North Trend license 
conditions received on May 8, 2013.  Cameco accepts all draft license conditions as written.  The final 
acceptance is reflected in the attached document as “Cameco 5/28/2013 response:  Accepted”. 
  
Thanks.  .john 
  
John Schmuck 
Senior Permitting Manager 
Cameco Resources 
Cameco Corporation 
2020 Carey Avenue Suite 600 
Cheyenne WY 82001 
Office: (307) 316-7587 
Fax: (307) 635-2749 
Email:  john_schmuck@cameco.com 
*please consider the environment before printing this email 
  
This email and any files transmitted with it are personal and confidential, and are solely for the 
use of the individual or entity addressed. Therefore, if you are not the intended recipient, please 
delete this email and any files transmitted with it (without making any copies) and advise the 
author immediately.  


